Bishop Loveday C of E Primary School Parent Teacher Friends Association Bogistered Charity No. 1019947

Registered Charity No. 1018847

Meeting Minutes

Location: Horse and Jockey Pub, Bodicote Date: Thursday 25th January @ 7pm

Welcome from the Chair and apologies for any absences	Welcome to the following people: Catherine Burch-Harwood, Mallory, Suki (Chair), Steph (Secretary)
	Absent Richard (Treasurer) Gill (Chair)
2. Discussion/ Actions	 Discussed yearly subscriptions for TT Rock Stars and Purple Mash. When are they up for renewal and how much are they. How much did we raise from TT Rock Stars Day. SB/ GR to check with DL and RD Discussed which class is yet to use their £250 per class budget. Y1 Butterfly Farm? Y2 Living Rainforest Y3 Unsure Y4 Unsure Y5 Black hole Science talk Y6 Residential EY Funky Pants and discussed that EY would like to buy Small world toys as per email. All voted yet for this SD/CBH to check with teachers of the years we are unsure about yet Discussed the year 6 Residential trip for next year as CBH has said she has started costing it for next Oct and ideally they would like to use FOBLS money again. It was voted on and agreed that we would pledge £500 per year group again for next year and that this can be included when costing year 6 Residentials. CBH will cost to include this Raised to check the costing with RD for glitter tattoos profit as appears only made £16 profit when the items were donated. SB will check. Dates considered for next years xmas events 24th Nov Winter Fair 5th Dec Pantomime (All confirmed to
	go ahead for next year) pay £1 to wear xmas jumper. Photos to be taken on this day as well and only

photos ordered on PP will be printed. PP will be available from Sept to pay for the events so its not such a large sum all at one time. 12th Dec Exchange a gift event. No longer charging £2 on top of a gift. SB/ GR to meet with DL to confirm dates 3. Events for rest of this yea/ Actions 24th March School Disco, cost to FOBLS £100 decided: EY 1pm-2pm £2 entry (go through Years 1-3 2pm-3.30pm £3 entry Years 4-6 4pm-5:30pm £3 entry Discussed Tuck shop but unsure at the moment. Phil to open up SR spoken and confirmed okay SB/GR to meet with DL to confirm once confirmed add to PP and start advertising. 27th April Car Boot Sale £10 a table 1 pitch 1 car Set up 08.30am boot sale 9-11am 20 - 30 cars prebooked Microsoft form sent through office which will also have their number plate once form is completed available to pay via PP. SB/GR to meet with DL to confirm once confirmed add to PP and start advertising Easter Trail dates TBC further discussion with NW about what she can and cannot do and how we can support her with doing this as all feel it is a great event. SB/ GR discuss with NW Brush Party £30 a head makes around £8 per person and 30 spaces. Bring your own drinks thinking May time but SB/GR to discuss with DL. All think this would be great. First 30 people that say ves and pay get a spot. Thinking could do one for FOBLS and staff at the end of the year can do either Monday, Wednesday or Thursday evenings as hall is free Beach Day £1 a student come in summer wear. Beach hats and sun glasses. Bring a picnic blanket and pack lunch through school lunch company. All have a picnic outside

	or inside if bad weather. With OPAL can use sand pit/ music/ punch and judy?. SB/GR to discuss with DL
4. Any other business – this is an opportunity for people to raise questions and make suggestions	 Cake Sales – Don't make as much money as dress down days. All stressful with allergies and ques and no one is really doing it anymore. Freeze Pop Fridays – propose biweekly need 4 volunteers every other week with year 6 children. Need consistency and support for FOBLS to do this. 2nd Hand Uniform lots in garage would like to do one before Easter holiday Mallory will make a banner. 2 weeks before a big push on bring your 2nd hand uniform in. cash only but could we get a chip and pin as think would make more money? Could we hold one the evening of Parents Evening? In the hall? SB/GR to discuss with DL
5. Date of the next meeting.	TBC once SB and GR have met with DL to discuss the above.